# Vishal Jadav

Team Lead / Sr iOS Engineer

**Experience: 8+ Years** 

#### **ABOUT ME**

I am sr ios engineer with 8+ years of experience. I have worked in swift, swiftui and objective c based projects. as of now i have worked on more than 45-50 iOS projects.

I have worked as team lead ios / project coordinator in past and leads 8-10 jr engineers under my guidance for various projects. i also having experience of handling international clients.

## SKILLS

Swift / SwiftUI

Project Management

Git

Client Communication

**Team Handling** 



#### **EXPERIENCE**

NuCash iOS - Team Lead iOS

May 2023 Current

Wellthy Therapeutics-Sr.iOS Developer

July 2022 - April 2023

Hyperlink Infosystem - Team Lead iOS

June 2020 - JUNE 2022

Hubilo - Sr. iOS Developer

March 2019 - May 2020

Jetbro - Jr. iOS Developer

May 2017 - February 2019

Space-O Technologies -Jr. iOS Developer

April 2016 - April 2017

#### **EDUCATION**

Gujarat Technological University Ahmedabad (2011 - 2015)

• Computer Engineering (B.E.) - 7.26 CGPA

#### CONTACT



vishaljadav123@gmail.com



+91 9978466325

## **PROJECTS**

#### Royale Architect Forum - swift

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/royale-architect-forum/id1444723777

#### India Film Project - swift

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/india-film-project/id1463145985

#### Delta Laminates - swift

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/delta-lam/id1397697788

#### Ashoka Universal School (Internship Project) - objective c

https://apps.apple.com/in/app/ashoka-universal-school/id1056248594

#### Beurer HealthManager (Bug Fixing) - swift

https://apps.apple.com/in/app/beurer-healthmanager/id762342281

#### Muso - swift

https://apps.apple.com/au/app/muso-more-live-music/id1411877337

## Wisdom High (Internship Project) - objective c

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/wisdom-high-international-school/id1055778128

## Royale Touche (Bug Fixing) - swift

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/royale-touche/id912370652

## Sunday Streams (Internship Project) - objective c

https://apps.apple.com/in/app/sunday-streams/id905483409

## Clang Discovery - swift

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/clang-discovery/id1245711786

## Wellthy Care - swift / swiftui

https://apps.apple.com/in/app/wellthy-care/id1382566710

#### **Hubilo Events - swift**

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/hubilo-events/id1473159853

#### Weed Messenger-swift

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/weed-messenger/id1586089744

#### Organizer App (Bug Fixing) - swift

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/organizer-app-2-0/id1366606980

#### VSTS Gujarat 2019 - swift

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/vsts-gujarat-2019/id1489138119

#### NuCash - swiftui

https://apps.apple.com/in/app/nucash-money/id1569046131

#### Spirit 2.0 - swift

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/spirit-2-0/id1465086430

## TOI Campaigns - swift

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/toi-campaigns/id1491145870

## Entrepreneurs' Org. Mumbai - swift

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/entrepreneurs-org-mumbai/id1445251740

#### **GRIDTECH 2019 - swift**

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/gridtech-2019/id1457977665

## Bayise Social - swift

https://apps.apple.com/in/app/bayise-social/id1564292791

## Bayise Tutor - swift

https://apps.apple.com/ng/app/bayise-tutor/id1547464114